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July 19, 2017 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
IFB #Y17-643-KB 

CAT HOUSING UNITS FOR ANIMAL SERVICES 
 
The following are questions, with respective answers, for the above Invitation for Bids: 
 
1. QUESTION – What configuration would these need to be in, 1 over 1, 2 over 1 or 

would a 2 over 2 work? 
 
ANSWER – A two over two will meet the requirement. 
 

2. QUESTION – Does one “suite” with the dimensions of 38” wide x 30” deep 
include the “divider with port” making the inside dimensions of each compartment 
19” wide x 30” deep? 
 
ANSWER – Yes, the inside dimensions of each compartment shall be 19” wide x 
30”deep. 
 

3. QUESTION – Alternatively, does the “Suite” include two compartments 38” wide 
x 30” deep with the divider between making the entire “suite” 76” wide x 30” 
deep? 
 
ANSWER – No, please see question number 2. 
 

4. QUESTION – What type of material is the “divider with port” made of, is it to be 
removable or fixed? 
 
ANSWER – The material type is stainless steel and the “divider with port” shall 
be fixed. 
 

5. QUESTION – Is the removable door to span the entire 38” or are two doors 19” 
wide needed to have access to the two halves? 
 
ANSWER – Two doors with access to two halves. 
 

6. QUESTION – Are the cages to be integrated into the mobile base or are the 
cages to be removable? 
 
ANSWER – Cages shall be installed on a movable base with casters. 
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7. QUESTION – Are we to supply litter pans, food/water accessories? 

 
ANSWER – No. 

 
 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 

 
b. Receipt acknowledged by: 
 

 

 

__________________________________                ________________________ 

Authorized Signer      Date Signed 
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
 

 

 


